Monday, March 29, 2021 at 6:42:55 AM Eastern Daylight Time

Subject: Re: Cultural Humility Certificate

Date: Thursday, March 25, 2021 at 8:52:07 AM Eastern Daylight Time
From: Taj Smith

To: Bruce Myers

Attachments: image001.png, image002.png, image003.png, image004.png

Hi Bruce,

You have completed the certificate. | sent an email to you and others on March 9 to indicate this. |
also shared that at this time there is no downloadable certificate due to a tech challenge | have to
work with others on who know the system better than me. Unfortunately and fortunately, their time
is focused on COVID needs so I'm on a waitlist to do this work over the summer.

You can use the email | sent on March 9, the screen grab, my posting on my work Instagram
account and mentioning of your completion in the April Division of Diversity and Inclusion's e-
newsletter as confirmations of your completion until a formal certificate is ready.

Best,

Dr. Taj Smith (he/him/his)
Director of Diversity Education
Division of Diversity and Inclusion
George Eastman Hall 1127
Rochester, NY 14623
www.rit.edu/diversity
tpsddi@rit.edu

DrTajSmith (Instagram)

From: Bruce Myers

Sent: Wednesday, March 24, 2021 7:43 PM
To: Taj Smith

Subject: Cultural Humility Certificate

Hi, Taj:

| hope that you have enjoyed your “recharge day.”

I’'m writing to you because | believe that | have completed the requirements for the Cultural Humility
Certificate Program, and am wondering what the next steps are for me to receive the certificate. If this
guestion is best handled by another individual in your department, | kindly request that you forward this
message.

| have completed the below courses in the current Academic Year:

Core:
1.

2
3.
4

Diversity & Cultural Humility in the Workplace (1/12/2021)

. Confronting Unconscious Bias & Micro Messaging (2/8/2021)

Power, Privilege & Equity (2/11/2021)

. Socio-Economic Diversity (3/9/2021)
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Electives:

1. Deaf Culture(s) & the ASL Basics (9/22/2020)
2. Mapping an Anti-Racist Organization (2/25/2021)
| have included below a “screen grab” from my Talent Roadmap.

In closing, I'd like to once again thank you for your critical work in this area and for offering these important

sessions.

Best,
Bruce

Socioeconomic Diversity
Instructor-Led

Location: Virtual

Start date: 09-MAR-2021

Mapping an Anti-Racist Organization
Instructor-Led

Location: Virtual

Start date: 25-FEB-2021

Power, Privilege and Equity
Instructor-Led

Location: Virtual

Start date: 11-FEB-2021

Confronting Unconscious Bias...
Instructor-Led

Location: Virtual

Start date: 08-FEB-2021

Diversity and Cultural Humility i...
Instructor-Led

Location: Virtual

Start date: 12-JAN-2021

Discrimination and Harassment (Incl...

Recurring Course
Course
Source : D&H Course Assig...

Cybersecurity Fundamentals
Recurring Course

Course

Source : Cybersecurity Co...

Deaf Culture(s) and The ASL Basics
Instructor-Led

Location: Virtual

Start date: 22-SEP-2020

PROGRESS

SUCCESSFUL

0On:09-MAR-2021
Score: 100

SUCCESSFUL

On:25-FEB-2021
Score: 100

SUCCESSFUL

On:11-FEB-2021
Score: 100

SUCCESSFUL

On:08-FEB-2021
Score: 100

SUCCESSFUL

On:12-JAN-2021
Score: 100

a

SUCCESSFUL

—/

On:07-DEC-2020
Reacquisition required by :
07-DEC-2021

)

SUCCESSFUL

—/

0On:21-0CT-2020
Reacquisition required by :

21-0CT-2021

SUCCESSFUL

0On:22-SEP-2020
Score: 100
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g‘ COVID-19 RIT Workplace Safet...
Web-Based
Source : Workplace Safety...

Bruce Leigh Myers, Ph.D. He/Him/His
Associate Professor/Academic Chair

Department of Graphic Media Science and Technology
College of Engineering Technology

Rochester Institute of Technology

Frank E. Gannett Hall 1131

69 Lomb Memorial Drive

Rochester NY 14623

W: 585-475-5992

blmppr@rit.edu

“Every Student Counts”

College of
Engineering
Technology

RIT
o0

SUCCESSFUL

On:27-JUL-2020
Score: 0
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